

From: Patrick Auth

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: March 13, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

I am the POC for this: Patrick Auth. I updated the submission to today's date, but form is identical to 2007.

The detailed calculation(s) for the link budget were specified in previous licence and system has not changed, but I can not access the documents anymore, can you help?

File #:	0610-EX-PL-2007	->	0277-ex-rr-2009	->	0760-EX-PL-2015	->	0032-EX-CN-2019
Confirm #:	EL517946	->		->	EL828827	->	EL588794
DATES:	2007		2009		2015		-> JAN 2019-Jan 2021

I see this ON 0277-EX-RR-2009, SINCE it is the same Equipment we will use the same data:

Frequency	Station Class	Emission Designator	Authorized Power
1575.42 MHz	FX	20M0M2D	50 pW (ERP)

Thank you,
Patrick Auth
Nissan
248-488-4372